BALTIMORE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DATE: May 27, 2003

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: Dr. Joe Hairston, Superintendent

SUBJECT: gggposed Adjustment to Schedule of Board M eetings, 2003-
4

ORIGINATOR: Denise Zepp, Administrative Assistant

RESOURCE Denise Zepp, Administrative Assistant
PERSON:

RECOMMENDATION

That the proposed adjustment to the Schedule of Board M eetings, 2003-2004, be
approved.

*kkkk*%k

The date for the fall National Federation of Urban and Suburban School Districts
(NFUSSD) Conference has been publicized. Thelast day of the conference conflicts
with the October 7 Board meeting. As several Board members have indicated their desire
to attend the conference, it is recommended the Board reschedule the October 7" Board
meeting to Thursday, October 9™
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Board of Education of Baltimore County

6901 Charles Street Donald L. Arnold, President Towson, MD 212—04
May 27, 2003

TO: Members of the Board of Education

FROM: Denise Zepp

Administrative Assistant

RE: Proposed Adjustment to Schedule of Board Meetings, 2003-2004

The change of meeting date listed below is proposed for your consideration:

July 8

August 12
September 9 and 23
October [7] 9and 21
November 4 and 18
December 2 and 16
January 13 and 27
February 10 and 25 (W)
March 9 and 23
April 20

May 11 and 25

June 8

July 13

August 10
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